Sept. 2021 Minutes

Mascotte Charter PTO

Thursday, September 16, 2021 @ 6pm | Meeting called to order by Renee' Cole @ 6pm via Zoom

In Attendance:

Board Members: Gricelda Monero, Renee' Cole, Ms. Stansell

Treasurer's Report:

Ending balance on Hand as of July 2021 -- \$26,160.54

New Business:

- Approval of August 2021 meeting minutes. Motion made by Ms. Stansell. Seconded by Ms. Guy.
- Limited Edition "Glow in the Dark" shirts are available!
 - Limited Edition shirts are \$10. Will be available for purchase in the front office. Cash or check (Mascotte Charter PTO). Families are welcome to send an envelope with your child that contains money and shirt size. Please take the time to Dojo your child's teacher so they are aware.
 - PTO board members made a motion (Renee' Cole) and seconded the motion (Gricelda Monero) via text message to spend \$2100 for 400 limited edition glow in the dark shirts.
 - PTO allowed for staff members and families to pre-order the limited edition shirt. An additional \$500 was needed. Motion made by Gricelda Monero, seconded by Ms.
 Stansell, via text message.
 - Please note: PTO did not purchase adult sizes for Glow in the dark and the new colors.
 There are plenty of adult sizes in original colors that can be purchased. Located in the front office as well.
- 501(c)3 WE ARE FINALLY APPROVED!!
- Spirit Days are Wednesdays and Fridays
 - New Colors have been added! Colors are purple, red, and a lighter/brighter blue. Will
 be available for purchase in the front office. Cash or check (Mascotte Charter PTO).
 Families are welcome to send an envelope with your child that contains money and
 shirt size. Please take the time to Dojo your child's teacher so they are aware.
 - PTO board members made a motion (Gricelda Monero) and seconded the motion (Jenny King) via text message to spend \$2400 to purchase the new color shirts.

- We will be pre-ordering for adult/staff shirts. This includes limited edition and solid colors. Mrs. Stansell will reach out to the staff prior to the next order to see if any staff member would like to pre-order a new solid color.
- Kindergarten has chosen a limited edition design for their field trip shirt. It will have our school name, the slogan "Learn, Grow, Achieve", our Mascotte Eagle and the shuttle (Kennedy Space Center). Thank you Kinder!

McTeacher

• PTO has no update on this. McDonalds has not made a decision if they are bringing this back.

Growth incentives

- Students took Star testing recently. Once reports are given to PTO for growth, incentives will be passed out to those students. Were given a timeline to arrive in October.
- Once a month we are providing a "treat" for the staff. For August, grapes. For September, homemade red velvet with cream cheese frosting cupcakes! Made with love by Ms. Stansell.

• Booster online Store

- Boosterthon gave PTO one year free of offering an online spirit store. Had a total of 64 items sold, made a profit of \$116. With this being the first ever having an online store -we learned to have the store open with a shorter window. The store was open for 4 weeks, next time trying 2 weeks. Store closed on August 18, items will arrive Sept 9.
- This store allows PTO to offer items that do not to be purchased in bulk, we do not have to store inventory. And PTO has the ability to change what is available in the store as often as needed. Goal is to have the store open four times a year.
- Projected to have the store open again in October.
- Boosterthon Fun Run The Only Fundraiser PTO is having
 - Pledging/Registration Opens: March 8th
 - Program Kick-Off Video: March 22nd
 - o Booster Team on Campus: March 23 March 29th
 - o Event Day hosted by Booster Team: March 30th

Donations

- Received tickets for Showcase Citrus
- Earned \$30.60 from Amazon Smile

• Ms. Purvis

 \$405.00 was approved for Purvis' memorial bench (the other half was paid for by the school)

Closed Campus

Just a reminder to families that the campus is closed.

- Open Floor:
 - Join PTO's FaceBook group to stay up to date. http://www.facebook.com/groups/MascottePTO.

Principle Report:

- Currently 818 students enrolled, 108 students are new to Mascotte Charter.
- Covid case reporting is available on the Mascotte website. Our nurses work closely with the local health dept. https://www.lake.k12.fl.us/our-district/coviddata. Continuing to remind families, if a child is sick, please stay home.
- The SEL and growth mindset theme for September is RESPECT. All month long students will be studying this character trait.
- Earlier was the annual Title I meeting. The presentation will be available on the schools website.
- Anyone interested in subbing exclusively at Mascotte Charter, please contact Yvonne McEwen directly.

Next Meeting:

Next meeting: Thursday, October 21, 2021 @ 6pm via Zoom (more details to follow) Adjourned at 6:45 pm